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250-34 (LS)

Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
Joe S. San Agustin

Relative to recognizing and commending the Patient Education and Health
PromotionDepartments of the Guam Memorial Hospital Authority (GMHA), Guam
Regional Medical City (GRMC), and U.S. Naval Hospital Guam (USNH) for their
ongoing efforts to promote literacy and provide patient-centered educational
resources to the island community, and congratulating them on the celebration of
“Health Literacy Month” during the month of October; and to further expressing a
warm and sincere Un Dångkolo Na Si Yuʹos Maʹåseʹ for promoting health literacy
for the people of Guam. 
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Clerks

From: Natasha Cepeda <natasha@toduguam.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 9:56 AM
To: phmaterials@guamlegislature.org
Cc: Guam Legislature Clerks Office; Protocol Guam Legislature; Management Information 

System; sgtarms@guamlegislature.org; Joe Mesngon; Ann Q. Adams
Subject: Presentation of Resolution No. 250-34 (LS)

October 11, 2017 
 
To:         All Senators 
 
From:     Sen. Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 
 
Subject:  Presentation of Resolution No. 250-34 (LS) 
 
Hafa Adai! 

Please join me in presenting Legislative Resolution No. 250-34 (LS) to the Patient Education and Health Promotion Departments of the 
Guam Memorial Hospital Authority (GMHA), Guam Regional Medical City (GRMC), and U.S. Naval Hospital Guam (USNH) for their 
ongoing efforts in promoting literacy and providing patient-centered educational resources to the island community and congratulating them 
this month of October in celebration of Health Literacy Month.  
 
Presentation will take place at 10 am, Thursday, October 12, 2017 at Guam Regional Medical City (GRMC) in Dededo.  
 
 
 
 
Si Yu'os Ma'ase  
 
Natasha Cepeda                       
Office of Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 
Committee on Legislative Operations, 
Health, Tourism, Military Affairs and Senior Citizens 
I Mina' Trentai Kuåttro Na Liheslaturan Guahan 
34th Guam Legislature                                                   
Phone: (671) 649-8638  Fax: (671) 649-0520   
            (671) 649-0511 Visit us at: www.toduguam.com 








